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Dibble, Dickson

From: Robbins, Gary W [grobbins@co.pinellas.fl.us}
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 3:49 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: FW: 1030515-002-AG & 1030535-001-AG, Glassworks of Largo Inc & Cruz Performance Fiberglass
LLC both respectively of 4470 63rd Circle, Pinellas Park 33781

Dick, please see the inspector’s comments below.

From: Jackson, Shea L

Sent: April 22, 2009 12:09 PM

To: Robbins, Gary W

Cc: McCann, Matthew G

Subject: RE: 1030515-002-AG & 1030535-001-AG, Glassworks of Largo Inc & Cruz Performance Fiberglass LLC
both respectively of 4470 63rd Circle, Pinellas Park 33781

Ok, well Mrs. Cruz stated she is renting the other side of the building out to other
company, because they couldn't start their own business and she needed the rent
money to pay the overhead for the building. She is the owner representative of the
other company Cruz Performance Fiberglass, and she did not want their resin usage
tracked on her original permit. 0515, because would cause her to go above the limit.

The building does not have separate units. It is the same building, just the other
side of the same building and same address is being shared with the so called other
company.

The original GP 0515 is under her husbands name Kenneth Cruz at the same
address and is designated to be for the construction of tanks and pool sumps. No
more cars, boats or lamp post . The other people Rhonda Cruz says are paying her
rent, which she would not give the names of the people in the other company, and
they are operating under her GP 0535. and she states she is the owner and
representative for Cruz fiberglass on the general permit 0535.

Rhonda Cruz stated she told them they would have to have a separate GP, because
their resin usage would make her go over her permit limitation. She stated they were
going to keep their own record of resin usage. I told her she could get a synthetic
minor permit, and she stated she had contacted the consultants on our PC list, and
it would cost upward from 10,000. I informed her that I would check but it appears
that they could not use 2 GP's per the rule under these circumstances.

You thoughts?

From: Robbins, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 7:39 AM

To: Jackson, Shea L

Cc: McCann, Matthew G

Subject: FW: 1030515-002-AG & 1030535-001-AG, Glassworks of Largo Inc & Cruz Performance Fiberglass LLC
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both respectively of 4470 63rd Circle, Pinellas Park 33781

We need to perform an inspection on the new proposed facility “Cruz Performance Fiberglass LLC.” It
is at the same address as Glassworks of Largo with the same players.

Of course you can’t have more than one general permit a single facility.
Determine if this company is eligible for a general permit.

Is there some type of separation of the locations? Different leases? Do they perform different
functions? Is Cruz Performance Fiberglass LLC in operation now (filed registration form on 4/8/09)?
Yada, yada, yada.

We need to go out soon, and be able to make a determination and information forwarded to Dick before
the gp becomes effective.

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: April 21, 2009 4:45 PM

To: Robbins, Gary W

Cc: Bowman, Sandy .

Subject: 1030515-002-AG & 1030535-001-AG, Glassworks of Largo Inc & Cruz Performance Fiberglass LLC both
respectively of 4470 63rd Circle, Pinellas Park 33781

Gary,
Here are scanned copies of both applications for your review.

Also | have included a copy of their latest corporate registration with FLDOS Division of Corporations. Both
corporate entities are registered w/the DOS at the identical address and with the same principals. There is no
reference to a 4470-B address on their corporate filings.

- Hope this helps.
ok

Dickson E. Dibble, ES 111

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

T CoMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

4/24/2009



Page 3 of 3

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP

Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
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